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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

EASTERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

X

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

- against -

DILSHOD KHUSANOV,

Defendant.

PLEA AGREEMENT

17CR475 (WFK)

X

Pursuant to Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure, the United

States Attorney's Office for the Eastern District of New York (the "Office") and DILSHOD

KHUSANOV (the "defendant") agree to the following:

I. The defendant will plead guilty to Count Two of the above-captioned

indictment (the "Indictment"), charging a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2339B. The count carries

the following statutory penalties:

a. Maximum term of imprisonment: 15 years
(18 U.S.C. § 2339B(a)(l)).

b. Minimum term of imprisonment: 0 years
(18 U.S.C. § 2339B(a)(l)).

c. Maximum supervised release term: life, to follow any term of
imprisonment; if a condition of release is violated, the defendant
may be sentenced to up to 2 years without credit for pre-release
imprisonment or time previously served on post-release
supervision
(18 U.S.C. § 3583 (b)&(e)).

d. Maximum fine: $250,000
(18 U.S.C. § 3571(b)(3)). COURTS
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